Message

[

From: i (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 1/1/2022 8:52:39 PM

" (b)(7)(E)

cc: ] (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathered Beneath The International Bridge

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
CBP Watch
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 1, 2022

Situational Awareness

Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathered Beneath The International Bridge

e OnJanuary 1, 2022, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) management assigned to the
International Bridge at the Del Rio, TX Port of Entry (POE) reported approximately 50 noncitizens
seeking asylum are gathered beneath the International Bridge.

o CBP Officers notified the Del Rio United States Border Patrol (USBP) station.

e CBP Officers instructed the migrants to await USBP for processing.

¢ The migrant group are peaceful and proceeded to tents provided by USBP.

e The migrant group consisted of noncitizens from Venezucla, Nicaragua, Haiti, Honduras, Senegal, and
Angola.

o CBP Officers are patrolling the POE for potential circumventors.

o No impact to port operations is expected.

e No injuries reported.

o Updates to follow.

Submitted by:! (b)), (b)7)C)i/i (b)(7)(E) !

U leicictoiatateimieteimimim

Reviewed by:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /! (b)(7)(E)
Date / Time: January 1, 2022 / 1530 EST

(b)(7)(E)

; (B)7)E)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GOV CBP JUNE24 000001



Message

From: : (b)7)(E)
Sent: 1/2/2022 4:17:43 AM
To: i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) j
cC: i (b)(7)(E) ;
Subject: Closeout: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathered Beneath The International Bridge
Closeout:

o Asof 2130 CST, the U.S. Border Patrol completed the transportation of all remaining non-citizens from
beneath the bridge.

Submitted by: L)) ®)7XC)! I (b)(7)(E) |
Reviewed by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
Date / Time: January 1, 2022 /2318 EST

(b)(7)(E)

(BX7)E)
£ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

——Y

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
secking asylum are gathered beneath the International Bridge.

e CBP Officers notified the Del Rio United States Border Patrol (USBP) station.

o CBP Officers instructed the migrants to await USBP for processing.

e The migrant group are peaceful and proceeded to tents provided by USBP.

e The migrant group consisted of noncitizens from Venezuela, Nicaragua, Haiti, Honduras, Senegal, and
Angola.

e CBP Officers are patrolling the POE for potential circumventors.

o No impact to port operations is expected.

e No injuries reported.

o Updates to follow.

GOV CBP JUNE24 000002



H il

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) [} I CNTXC)

Reviewed by: [ (b)), ()7)(C)!/i_____(B)T)(E)
Date / Time: January 1, 2022 / 1530 EST

(b)(7)(E)

L _(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

GOV CBP JUNE24 000003



Message

From: CRCL Officer! (b)(7)(E) 1

Sent: 12/6/2022 8:06:44 PM

To: MILLER, TROY A ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ,

cc: (b)(6) i (b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6) ]; CRCL
Recommendations [§ (b)(7)(E) (b)(6) i (b)(6) i
(b)(6) i (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) A (b)e), B)7)C)
i (b)(8). (b)(7)(C) fi__(b)(6), (bY7)C) !
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSALAZAR, REBEKAH A. [i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :, KAINE, NATHANIEL C

2 (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) JOINTINTAKE | TE) ! (B)(8), (B)T)(C), ;
[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ; USBP_OPR_LIAISON
| (b)(7)(E)

Subject: CRCL Recommendation Memo regarding the CBP/DHS Response to Migrant Activity in Del Rio, Texas

Attachments: CBP Del Rio Recommendation Memo signed.pdf

Attached, please find CRCL’s recommendations regarding the CBP/DHS response to migrant activity in Del
Rio, Texas. Thank you and please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Homeland
Security

GOV CBP JUNE24 000004



Message

From: SALAZAR, REBEKAH A. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 12/6/2022 8:27:28 PM
To: MILLER, TROY A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cC: ORTIZ, RAUL L _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i KLEIN, MATTHEW (OPR); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IKAINE, NATHANIEL C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TJOINT INTAKE: (bii7iE) z (B8], (171G
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) USBP_OPR_LIAISON
(bY7XE) 5
Subject: RE: CRCL Recommendation Memo regarding the CBP/DHS Response to Migrant Activity in Del Rio, Texas

Acting Commissioner Miller,

Per CBP’s standard process, PDO will coordinate with the CBP program offices likely to be affected by the
recommendations proposed below by the DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and work collaboratively with
them to prepare a response. No action is required on your part at this time. Should you have any questions, please let
me know.

Thank you,
Rebekah

Rebekah A. Salazar

Executive Director

Privacy and Diversity Office
Customs and Border Protection

From: CRCL Officer < {bX7NE)

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 3:07 PM

To: MILLER, TROY A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6) i

: (b)(6) i CRCL Recommendations

: (b)(8) ;

(b)(6) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & KLEIN, MATTHEW (OPR)

: {b)(6), (bY(7)(C) { SALAZAR, REBEKAH A} (b)(6). (bU7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {KAINE, NATHANIEL C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { JOINT INTAKE 4 (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {USBP_OPR_LIAISON

; (R)(7)E) :
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

GOV CBP JUNE24 000005
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Message

From: PADILLA, MANUEL JRi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/23/2022 9:19:22 PM

To: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc: ORTIZ, RAUL L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to Operations

Manuel Padilla Jr.
(A) Executive Assistant Commissioner
Operations Support

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 4:32 PM

To: PADILLA, MANUEL JR: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ORTIZ, RAUL L} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to
Operations

Chief,

Issuc here 1 is that we have engaged heavﬂy on thls a]rcady Thcrc are only abou lw','peop]c left under the

going to work to deconﬂlct efforts. Del Rio nurnbers are commg down but NGO capamty is going to be the
issue.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Deputy

USBP Headquarters
Washington, DC
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i

From: (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:48 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathermg Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to
Operations

FYSA only, we need to figure out a way to meld our collective comms from the field up as we (HQ/BP/LEOD)
had an email string on this and the LFC/EOC had a separate email string.... I’ll take the blame but when you’re
in the fight and busy it’s hard to remember to add everyone.

From: CHAVEZ, GLORIA | (CHIEF) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:17 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?

GOV CBP JUNE24 000007



Subject: Fwd: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to
Operations

as early as tomorrow.
Just want to make sure you are looped in on the BP HQ side.

Regards,

Gloria I. Chavez

Chief Patrol Agent

El Paso Sector

CBP / U.S. Border Patrol

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:26 PM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' }

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to
Operations

FYl in case you haven’t already seen this.

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:52 PM

TO PADILLA MANUEL JR 4"'.:'.:'.:'.:Z:'.:'.:'.:'.:'.:'.:'.:'.:'.:Z, (b)(s) (b)(7)(c :; (b)(s) (b)(7)(c) E
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1 (b)(6)

Subject RE: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Mlgran‘[s Gathering Under the Del Rio Intematlonal Bridge — No
Impact to Operations

Defiantly. I will share with the team here, so they get a real-life sense of what we are talking about.

e

E (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
From: PADILLA, MANUEL JR : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:19 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Brldgc No
Impact to Operations

Good case study for discussion with FEMA SMEs — this is a situation where the LFC/DLFC would
immediately address with organic, combined resources

Manuel Padilla Jr.

GOV CBP JUNE24 000008



(A) Executive Assistant Commissioner
Operations Support
O:! (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)'§
C:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(7)(E)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:05 PM

To:! (b)(7)(E)
Ce: (b)(7)(E)

Sllbject EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Dc] Rio International Bridge — No Impact
to Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
CBP Watch
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
March 23, 2022

Situational Awareness

Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to Operations

¢« On March 23, 2022, at 0900 CDT, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) management assigned to
the Del Rio, TX Port of Entry (POE) advised there are approximately 186 undocumented non-citizens
gathered underneath the Del Rio International Bridge waiting to be transported to the Del Rio Border
Patrol Station (BP DRT)..

transportation and proccssmg of migrants.
o There are currently-{CBP officers from the Del Rio POE assisting at the BP DRT station in processing

of migrants.
o There are no CBP officers assisting BP DRT with migrants under the bridge.
» CBP officers are monitoring; (bX7)(E)

e No impact to vehicular, pedestrian, and commercial traffic.
e Migrant numbers by the hour:

o 0900 hours: 186

o 1000 hours: 90
« Updates to follow.

GOV CBP JUNE24 000009
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3]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Submitted by:i____ (b)), (b)(7)(C) ___ i1 ___(b)7)E)

Reviewed by:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._V/ (b)(7)(E)
Date / Time: March 23, 2022 / 1300 EDT

(b)(7)(E)

L (b)(7)E) |

GOV CBP JUNE24 000010



Message

From: 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 3/23/2022 9:22:17 PM X

To: PADILLA, MANUEL JR} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to Operations

I couldn’t agree more. We will work to meld the actions. As you well know, we are moving a thousand miles
per hour and can often outpace the solutions if we are not sync’d up fully. Numbers are finally coming down
(usually take a good 24hrs for the drop). I think we will hit 12K in custody by the end of the day. We will
work on the comms sync.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(A) Deputy

USBP Headquarters
Washington, DC
Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: PADILLA, MANUEL JR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 5:19 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gatherlng Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to
Operations

Manuel Padilla Jr.
(A) Executive Assistant Commissioner

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 4:32 PM

To: PADILLA, MANUEL JR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathermg Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to
Operations

Chief,

going to work to deconflict efforts. Del Rio numbers are commg down but NGO capacity is going to be the
issue.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
(A) Deputy

GOV CBP JUNE24 000011



USBP Headquarters
Washington, DC
Cell:i (b)(6), (BX7)C) :

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
in the fight and busy it’s hard to remember to add cveryone.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:17 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to
Operations

Chief FYSA only- don’t know if you were copied on the below email train 'm working with CBP EOC to ask for

as early as tomorrow.
Just want to make sure you are looped in on the BP HQ side.

Regards

Chlef Patrol Agent
El Paso Sector
CBP / U.S. Border Patrol

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:26 PM
To:! (b)e), (b)(7¢¢)_ ]

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to
Operations

FYl in case you haven’t already seen this.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:52 PM

To: PADILLA, MANUEL JR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) b (b)(6)

Subject: RE: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Mlgrants Gathering Under the Del Rio Intematlonal Bridge — No
Impact to Operations

Defiantly. I will share with the team here, so they get a real-life sense of what we are talking about.

GOV CBP JUNE24 000012



From: PADILLA, MANUEL JR (b)(6}, (b)(7}C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:19 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b}7)(C} L (b)(6)

(b)(6) 1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject EW: EAC Buliets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Brldge No
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
Operatlons Support
O:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
C: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:05 PM

To:! (b)(7)(E)
Ce:i BYT)E) ;

Subject EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact
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

e On March 23, 2022, at 0900 CDT, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) management assigned to
the Del Rio, TX Port of Entry (POE) advised there are approximately 186 undocumented non-citizens
gathered underneath the Del Rio International Bridge waiting to be transported to the Del Rio Border
Patrol Station (BP DRT)..

e BP DRT reported they have exceeded their holding capacity of ieeiand are limited in their
transportation and processing of migrants.

e There are currentlyi--CBP officers from the Del Rio POE assisting at the BP DRT station in processing

of migrants.
e There are no CBP officers assisting BP DRT with migrants under the bridge.
¢ CBP officers are monitoring; (b)(7)(E)

» No impact to vehicular, pedestrian, and commercial traffic.

GOV CBP JUNE24 000013



e Migrant numbers by the hour:

o 0900 hours: 186
o 1000 hours: 90
o Updates to follow.

Submitted by:i__(b)(6), (b)7)(C) ¥ TiniE)
Reviewed by: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__} (b)(T)E)
Date / Time: March 23, 2022 / 1300 EDT

(b)(7)(E)

GOV CBP JUNE24 000014



Message

From: ' (b)7)E)
Sent: 11/28/2021 10:29:23 PM
To: (b)(7)(E)
: (b)(T)(E) i
cc: § (bX7)(E)
Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS REPORT: Migrants Under Bridge - Del Rio, Texasi (b)7)(E)i/ International Bridge! (p)7)E)}
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
CBP Watch
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
November 28, 2021

Situational Awareness

Del Rio, TX: Large Group of Migrants Gathered Beneath the International Bridge - Media Interest

¢ On November 28, 2021, at 0715 CST, US Customs and Birder Protection (CBP) management at the Del Rio, TX
Port of Entry were notified by the City Of Del Rio toll booth staff that approximately 200 migrants seeking
asylum were gathered beneath the Del Rio International Bridge.

e The migrants claimed to be traveling from Cuidad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico and crossed the river to
seck asylum in the United States.

e CBP officers were immediately dispatched to cover the federal inspection area (FIS) and the port
perimeter area.

¢ One male Cuban migrant was encountered in the FIS and claimed to have climbed the City toll booth
fence to request asylum at the bridge.

e The Cuban national was transported to Passport Control Secondary for processing.

¢ The U.S. Border Patrol Del Rio Station (BP) was contacted, arrived, and escorted the group beneath the
bridge to an arca to await transportation for processing.

e BP advised that (bY(7)E) ‘transportation of the migrants would take a few hours. In the
interim, BP is monitoring the group.

e Currently, there is no impact to operations or injuries reported.

e This cvent has garnered national media attention.

e The CBP Laredo Operations Center will monitor the situation and provide updates accordingly.

Reviewed by: | (5)(©), (B)7)C). 1. (BXNE)
Date / Time: November 28, 2021/ 1720 EDT

GOV CBP JUNE24 000015



Message

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7XC) 5

Sent: 11/29/2021 2:25:21 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e
Subject: Re: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS REPORT: Migrants Under Bridge - Del Rio, Texasi(®()(E)}/ International Bridge! e

10-4. Will do. Agreed on mobilization. I think the last surge is Del Rio scared the heck out of everyone.

| (B)B), (BYT)C) |

(A) Deputy

US Border Patrol

USBP Headquarters, Washington, DC
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2021, at 8:31 PM,;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > wrote:

Probably need to manage info flow but good that we were able to get answers and other offices
mobilized so quickly.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, November 28, 2021 7:42:35 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Do we want normal business getting put out to this degree? This is going everywhere to include
the department. I’ve been answering questions nonstop. Thoughts?

If not, I will work with them to get some parameters built.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Deputy

US Border Patrol

USBP Headquarters, Washington, DC

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:! (b)(7)(E)

Date: November 28, 2021 at 7:36:04 PM EST .
To: | (bY7)(E) {
(b)(7T)E) :
(b)(6)

Ce:} (b)(6) OIS

GOV CBP JUNE24 000016



- (b)(7)(E)
Subject RE: SITUATIO\IAL AWAREVESS REPORT Mlgrants Under

Update 1:

¢ On November 28, 2021, at 1530 EST, US Customs and Border Protection
(CBP) management at the Del Rio, TX Port of Entry reported that Border
Patrol (BP) has commenced transportation of the migrants to the Del Rio
BP Station for processing and dispostion. The and the full breakdown of
the nationalities is still unknown.

Submitted by:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /! ._(J?_)._(_'.’_).(E).
Reviewed by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " (b)(7)E) :
Date / Time: November 28, 2021 /1815 EST

From:, (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Sunday, November 28, 2021 5:29 PM

To: ! (b)(7)E) ;
i (b)(7)(E) S
(b)(6) : ,

Cc: ! (BXTE) %

5 (b)(6)
Subject: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS REPORT Migrants Under Bridge - Del Rio, Texas
(2302) / International Bridge (L234)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
CBP Watch
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
November 28, 2021

Situational Awareness

Del Rio, TX: Large Group of Migrants Gathered Beneath the International
Bridge - Media Interest

e On November 28, 2021, at 0715 CST, US Customs and Border Protection
(CBP) management at the Del Rio, TX Port of Entry were notified by the
City Of Del Rio toll booth staff that approximately 200 migrants seeking
asylum were gathered beneath the Del Rio International Bridge.

¢ The migrants claimed to be traveling from Cuidad Acuna, Coahuila,
Mexico and crossed the river to seek asylum in the United States.

¢ CBP officers were immediately dispatched to cover the federal inspection
arca (FIS) and the port perimeter area.

¢ One male Cuban migrant was encountered in the FIS and claimed to have
climbed the City toll booth fence to request asylum at the bridge.

o The Cuban national was transported to Passport Control Secondary for
processing.

GOV CBP JUNE24 000017



e The U.S. Border Patrol Del Rio Station (BP) was contacted, arrived, and
escorted the group beneath the bridge to an area to await transportation for
processing.

o BP advised thati (b)(7)(E) ! transportation of the migrants
would take a few hours. In the interim, BP is monitoring the group.

o Currently, there is no impact to operations or injuries reported.

o This event has garnered national media attention.

o The CBP Laredo Operations Center will monitor the situation and provide
updates accordingly.

.............................. B vttt 1
H
L
i

Submitted by:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;.. (LUTNE) __;

.............................. -

Reviewed by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) /___(BYT)E) !
Date / Time: November 28, 2021/ 1720 EDT

GOV CBP JUNE24 000018



Message

From: ¢ (b)(7)E)
Sent: 11/29/2021 12:35:57 AM
To: { (b)(6)
(b)(6)
CC: i (b)(8) :
Subject: RE: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS REPORT: Migrants Under Bridge - Del Rio, Texas: (o)1)’ /Internatlonal Bridge (b)7)(E):
Update 1:

e On November 28, 2021, at 1530 EST, US Customs and Border Protection (CBP) management at the Del Rio, TX
Port of Entry reported that Border Patrol (BP) has commenced transportation of the migrants to the Del Rio BP
Station for processing and dispostion. The and the full breakdown of the nationalities is still unknown.

Submitted bv (b)(s) (BXT)C) {/ .____1.9)_(_7._)_(5)___.

From: { (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Sunday, November 28, 2021 5:29 PM

To: ¢ (0)(6) )

i (b)(6)
Cc: CBP WATCH < (b)(7)(E) P R (bY7)E) |

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

e On November 28, 2021, at 0715 CST, US Customs and Border Protection (CBP) management at the Del Rio, TX
Port of Entry were notified by the City Of Del Rio toll booth staff that approximately 200 migrants seeking
asylum were gathered beneath the Del Rio International Bridge.

e The migrants claimed to be traveling from Cuidad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico and crossed the river to
seek asylum in the United States.

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

e The U.S. Border Patrol Del Rio Station (BP) was contacted, arrived, and escorted the group beneath the
bridge to an area to await transportation for processing.

e BP advised that: (b)(7)(E) i transportation of the migrants would take a few hours. In the
interim, BP is monitoring the group.

e Currently, there is no impact to operations or injuries reported.

e This event has garnered national media attention.
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e The CBP Laredo Operations Center will monitor the situation and provide updates accordingly.

Reviewed by:
Date / Time: November 28, 2021/ 1720 EDT

GOV CBP JUNE24 000020



Message

From: OWENS, JASON D [} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 12/5/2021 4:18:56 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; .

& E (b)(6), (LXT)(C) Bt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: ____(_I_?)_(_Z)‘(_E_)__report|ng on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

T4, Chief.

Get Qutlook for 10S

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 8:30:54 AM

To: OWENS, JASON D < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:il (b}(7)(E) Ereporting on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

FYI
Get Qutlook for 108

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, December 4, 2021 10:33 PM

To: MILLER, TROY A; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANDRYCK, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subjectg (b)(7)(E) ireportmg on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

ALCON,
BLUF:{ (b)(7)(E) _ireporting indicates Haitian migrants are messaging other migrants in
Piedras Negras and Acuna to build up enough numbers in those locations to overwhelm CBP
resources.

Amplification:
1. L(b)(7)(E)rcp0rt1ng indicates a iemE) (b)(7)(E) ithere is a heavy build up of

2.{_®I7)E)__ireporting indicates | (b)(7)(E) iand

3.4 (b)(7)(E) { reporting indicates Mexican and Central American mlgrants (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(7)E) i However, they believe they will receive medical care, food, water, and shelter

while wamng in Mexico (b)(7)(E) g

4.1 (b)(7)(E) :reporting indicates Haitians are! (b)(7)(E) 'because they think they
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Acuna that if they build up enough numbers in those specific locations they will be able to
overwhelm CBP resources in Piedras Negras and Acuna.

S __(B)T)NE) jreporting is stating; (b)(7)E)
| (b)(7)(E) i moving from.Acuna_te Piedras Neeras. due to nerceived case of entry. mto
the US from Piedras Negras. ! (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(7)(E)

........................

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protectlon

Alternate MObl]C numburi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Message

From: 5 (b)(8), (b)(7XC)

Sent: 12/15/2021 8:11:15 PM

To: : ()(6), (b)(7)(C) ?
! (b)(6), (R)(7)(C) i

Subject: “FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Attachments: 2021-09-DRT-Mass Migration Event_AAR_FINAL.pdf

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:40:29 PM

To: GARCIA, ROBERT N < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ORTIZ, RAUL L < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PADILLA,

MANUEL JR | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' SCUDDER, RYAN J 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8), (bU7)(C) i

(b)(8), (b)7NC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR
Good afternoon Chiefs,

Please find the final Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR attached.

..........................................

...........................................

The seventeen (17) day Mass Migration Event (MME) required a whole of government response to ensure the
safety, rapid transport, and efficient processing of migrants from 58 different countries that illegally crossed
into the United States and congregated under the Del Rio Port of Entry International Bridge. The MME was
unlike anything that CBP had encountered in its history and at its peak, 14,921 migrants were staged under
the bridge. In total, some 19,752 migrants were taken into custody. | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

A massive effort to care for the migrant’s safety and basic needs was underway as ground and air
transportation relocated thousands of migrants to facilities across the Southwest Border for processing. This
unprecedented historical response to the MME successfully prevented any loss of life and treated hundreds of
migrants in need of medical assistance. | (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

been successful without the assistance received and the unwavering and dedicated effort of some 2,266
people from across this great nation.

Best; wye.mmio
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Sent: 5/23/2022 8:41:02 PM '
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
CcC:

Subject: Re-L(b)(7)(E)- Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry
X4 thanks

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

................................

Sent from my iPhone

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 3:34:13 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f*

Cc:: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PD/ws.emai has not seen or heard anything, she will update if she does.

Thanks,
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Executive Officer - Programs
Del Rio Sector

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ i office

On May 23, 2022, at 2:04 PM,E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ewrote:

All,

See below for awareness and let DRT OPS know if you here anything from your respective POEs
validating the below info.

____________

(b)(7)(E)

GOV CBP JUNE24 000025



Thanks,

i (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i

From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 23,2022 1:25 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:00 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:(b)(7)E): - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry

Sir,

(b)(7)(E)

More to follow as learned.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge
. (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(6), b)(7)(C) _:(c)
From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 11:52 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
f (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)
i (b)(6)

Subject¢ (b)(7)(E) - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry
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V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent! (b)(7)(E) !
: (b)(7)(E) ;

Officel__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

é (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Office of Border Patrol, Del Rio Sectori  (b)(7)(E)
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Message

From: 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5/23/2022 8:34:13 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CcC:

Subject: Rei (b)(7)E) | - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Executive Officer - Programs
Del Rio Sector

i.(.‘?.l(.ﬁ):..!.'?)(.?)!g)._ir office

On May 23, 2022, at 2:04 PM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i wrote:

All,

See below for awareness and let DRT OPS know if you here anything from your respective POEs
validating the below info.

(b)(7)(E)

{(B)(6). (BITC) cell

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 1:25 PM
To:! (b)(6), (L)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Get Qutlook for i0S
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:00 PM

Toﬁf( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:i (b)(7)(E) - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry

Sir,

..............

(b)(7)(E)

More to follow as learned.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge
= (b)(7)(E) |

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 11:52 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ;

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
(b)(6) %

'Subjecti.-kt?)k?)LEl-.é- Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry
Importance: High

....................

V/R,

(b)), (d)7)NC) ¢+
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent% (b)7)(E) ‘
o BYT)E) :
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cell i _ (b)(6), (b)T)C)__!
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
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Office of Border Patrol, Del Rio Sector (b)(7)(E)
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Message

From: (b)(6)

Sent: 9/20/2023 10:15:46 PM

To: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6) i

Subject: RE: Del Rio Sector - Migrant Surge

THANK YOU!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 5:12 PM

To: | (b)(6)

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6) i

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Del Rio Sector - Migrant Surge

Various sources, to include open source media indicate there are approximately 8,000 attempting to travel toward the
border area using the train system. Last known location for the group was in Monclova, Coahuila.

Respectfully,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent

Del Rio Sector Prosecutions/AFO
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Office

t_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)_ Cell

From: (b)(6) i

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 5:06:50 PM

To:L . (BB OUTUC). e

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
’ (b)(6) ;

Subject: RE: Del Rio Sector - Migrant Surge

CALUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. If you feel this is a suspicious-looking email, please report by using the Report Phish button option.

This is fantastic! Do we have any estimates on the migrants accumulating in the GOM to eventually cross into
the Del Rio Sector AOR? (or at least that they expect similar numbers to keep crossing and then for how
long!?)

From:! (b)(6), (BX7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 4:52 PM

To:! , . (b?(a):;, T

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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5 (b)(6)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Del Rio Sector - Migrant Surge

For situational awareness, please see below regarding mass migrant situation that occurred in the Eagle Pass,
Texas area.

On September 20, 2023, at approximately 1030 hours, Border Patrol Agents in Del Rio Sector (Eagle Pass
Station) advised they had multiple groups crossing the river underneath Port of Entry #2 in Eagle Pass,

Texas. Initial reports from multiple sources indicated there were four to five thousand migrants in route to POE
#2.1 (b)(7)(E) i engaged with their counterparts from the Government of
Mexico (GOM) and confirmed there were approximately 2,200 migrants walking towards the river.

After a couple of hours, a total of approximately 2,600 undocumented migrants congregated under the
international bridge near the Eagle Pass Port of Entry #2. Del Rio Sector personnel deployed all available
manpower and resources and collaborated with multiple stakeholders to intake the undocumented migrants, and
safely transport them to the Del Rio Sector Soft Sided Processing Facility (SSPF) in Eagle Pass, Texas.

Del Rio Sector has been coordinating with multiple Southwest Border Sectors for assistance with
decompressing some of the most vulnerable populations to include unaccompanied juveniles and family
units. Assistance from other sectors is limited as their current in-custody numbers are also elevated due to the
increasing number of undocumented migrant encounters throughout the Southwest Border.

Below are some of the lines of effort being executed to help in managing the current situation.
e The mayor of Eagle Pass signed and issued an Emergency Declaration due to the migrant surge, which
will be in effect for a period of 7 days.
« CBP Office of Ficld Operations is supporting operations underncath POE#2.
 Del Rio Sector has deployed their tactical infrastructure team to support with 10glst1cs requirements.
« All available transportation assets to include from: (bX7XE) i Sectors, were re-
deployed to Eagle Pass, Texas to provide transportation support.
» OFO in Eagle Pass, Texas is implementing a Stage 4 Emergency
o Port of Entry #1 will be closing today at 6PM
Railroad Gate/Entrance near POE#2 has been closed since approximately 3PM
OFO stated both will remain closed until further notice
OFO personnel was reassigned to assist with the intake and security needs at the Del Rio Sector
SSPF.
Currently there are approximately 200 undocumented migrants under the international bridge still waiting to be
transported to the Del Rio Sector SSPF. Del Rio Sector is actively engaged with all stakeholders to include
GOM in confirming additional waves of migrants traveling into the border area near Del Rio Sector and/or
other sectors along the Southwest Border.

o O O

Respectfully,

t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent

Del Rio Sector Prosecutions/AFO
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Office

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_iCell
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Message

From: { (B)(7T)E) i

Sent: 7/13/2023 10:31:34 PM

To: (bY7ME)

Subject: U//LES)! (b)(7)E) i Mexico: Corruption in '.‘.E?.‘Z.’.(F).-‘ Exacerbates Permissive Migration Environment,
(b)(7)E)

Please see linked DHS Migration Cell Product.

(U//LES (b)(7)(E) - Mexico: Corruption in__(OIN(E) Exacerbates

Permissive Migration Environment, (b)(7)(E) {AFI)

You are receiving this email because you are part ofa distribution list for’ (b)(7)(E) Hf

i (b)(7)(E) ! Please review the WARNING statements below regardlng any
further dissemination of this product.

DISSEMINATION WARNING: This information is furnished with the understanding that: {i} it will not be
revealed to third parties or to governments without prior, written approval from U.S. Customs and Border
Protection; (i) it will only be used for the purposes for which it is provided; {iii} it will be afforded the same
degree of protection provided by the United States; {iv) all corporate and individual property rights will be
respected; and {v) its compromise or suspected compromise shall be promptly reported to U.S. Customs and
Border Protection.

CLASSIFICATION WARNING: This document is designated UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUO]). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and
is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior
approval from the CBP Office of Intelligence. (U} This product contains U.S. person information that has
been deemed necessary for the intended recipient to understand, assess, or act on the information
provided. It has been highlighted in this document with the label USPER and should be handled in
accordance with the recipient's intelligence oversight/information handling procedures. U.S. person
information should be protected in accordance with constitutional requirements and all federal and state
privacy and civil liberties laws.
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 4/30/2023 5:43:48 PM

To: : (b)(7)(E) i

cc: (b)(7)(E) 1
Subject: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Attachments: DRS Mass Migration AAR (003).pdf; 2021-09-DRT-Mass Migration Event_AAR_V10.pdf

LEOD,
Attached is the AAR (PDF and Power Point) for the Del Rio Mass Migration Event of 2021.
Some of you may have seen these products before or were involved.

We learned plenty of lessons that time. As we enter the countdown to the end of Title 42, please review and
keep some of these items in mind as we may be supporting events such as this in multiple sectors.

Acting Deputy Chief

Law Enforcement Operations Directorate
U.S. Rorder Ratrol Headquarters

Cell:| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
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Message

o (b)(6)

Sent: 5/18/2022 7:p1;31 o
To: _DRT OPS DIV (b)(7)(E) iDRT-FOB STAFF, (R)(T)(E) ; DRT STRATCOM: (0)7)®);
(b)(7)(E)
CcC:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Fwd: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

Attachments: Video.mov

All,

At the conclusion of this exercise (approx 1320 hours), an air asset from GoM st_aycd in the area and tried to
push back a group of five (5) migrants that were making an illegal entry by thd(b)m(s) area.

Attached is the video in case it makes the news. The story will be that the migrants were placed in danger by
the air assct and/or the risk taken by the pilot by flying so low.

Five Venezuelan nationals were taken into custody by BP agents with assistance of (b)(7)(E) :personnel.

.............................

Patrol Agcnt in Charge
Eagle Pass Station
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Date Mav 17,2022 at 9:32:21 PM CDT
To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) .

5 (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i
Subject: Fwd: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

FYSA

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Date: May 17, 2022 at 7:26:52 PM CDT

To: LEOD-OPS-CELL (b)(7)(E)

Ce:' (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(7)(E)

ISubject: Mass Migration Rehearsal (MMR)-Del Rio, Texas

Good afternoon,

FYSA, ! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) i They are scheduled for two
exercises daily from 9am to 12pm and again at 6pm to 9pm beginning on

(b)(7)(E) along with ai (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(A) Assistant Chigf_______
Liaison Officer to: (B)7)(E);

U.S. Border Patrol
Email: | (b)g_ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

___________________________
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Message

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 8/17/2022 9:10:44 PM
To: 5 (b)(6), (L)(7)(C)
cc : (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: FOIA

Attachments: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

.....................

Patrol Agent in Charge

Laredo South Border Patrol Station
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)._ ! office

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - gov cell

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 4:01 PM

To:? (b)(6), (L)(7)(C)
Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: FOIA

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 3:58 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Subject: RE: FOIA

Okay, thanks.

From? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 3:57 PM

To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)7)C) 5

Subject: RE: FOIA
Non that I recall as well.

Thanks!
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Patrol Agent in Charge
Laredo South Border Patrol Station
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) __: office
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _ g0V cell

From} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 3:56 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: FOIA

question.

Thanks.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 3:52 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: FOIA
Good afternoon gentlemen,

By any chance do you recall any use of force incident reports (including any related medical evaluations, after
action reviews, or reviews of audiovisual recordings) involving U.S. Border Patrol officers responding to
migrants in the Del Rio Sector from September 10,

2021, through September 25, 2021.

Respeactfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief
Security, Policy & Compliance
Del Rin Sector

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 12/5/2021 4:20:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: .Re: FIR: Migrant Surge on 12/05/2021 in Del Rio, Texas
Attachments: | (b)X7)E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| (b)(6), (LXT)C) |

Patrol Agent in Charge
..Del Rio Station
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2021, at 10:04 AM;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P wrote:

Good morning,

Pleasc reference the; (b)(7)(E) o6, 7)1 We will continue to
collect and report as information becomes available.

V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U. S. Border Patrol

L (b)(7)(E)
Cell:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 9:06:19 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Ce:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FIR: Migrant Surge on 12/05/2021 in Del Rio, Texas

Attached is thei (b)(7)(E) { (b)(6), (LYT)C)! | have copied the Del Rio Station

(b)(8), (bY7TNC) &
SuperVIsory Border Patrol Agent - (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(f)(C)
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UNCLASSIFIED/LES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
.S, CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
DRT-DEL RIO BORDER PATROL SECTOR HQS

DRS-DEL RIO STATION

FIELD INFORMATION REPORT

Proeduct Title: Migration Surge on 127052021 i Del Rio, Texas

Product 1ID:}  (B)(7)(E) !

{U) FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY{U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information
Act (SUS.CL 552). Tt is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitied. distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUOQO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do
not have a valid need-to-know without prior approval of an authorized DHS official,

(U} FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUO/LES) WARNING: This
document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUG/LES). This document may be
shared with DHS personael who have a need to know but any sharing outside of DHS requires the written approval of
the author. If approved for dissemination outside of DHS, the report may only be used for intelligence and investigative
lead purposes. Anv other use is prohibited unless prior written authorization is received from the author. Pricr written
authorization from CBP Office of Chief Counsel is required before providing this material to the Department of Justice
or other authority for purposes of litigation. including disclosure in a civil or criminal case.

Published Date: 12/0572021
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UNCLASSIFIED/LES (P)(7)E)

ReporT TiTLE

Migration Surge on 12/05/2021 in Del Rio, Texas

Date Anxp Tivie OrF INFORMATION

12/05/2021 06:30

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(b)(7)(E)

NARRATIVE

{(U/LES) Numbers & Statistics 12/04/2021:

¢ Remaining subjects at the bridge: 0 subjects awaiting transport.
o No Special Interest Migrants have been identified at this time.

(U7LES) Push/ Pull Factors:

~ (b)(7)(E)

(U/7LES) Smuggling Arrangements:

' (b)(7)(E)

UNCLASSIFIED/LES 12/05/2021 Page2 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED/LES

(b)(7)(E)

— (b)(7)(E)

(U/LES) Travel Route:

(b)(7)(E)

(U//LES) Caravan/ Large Groups of Migrants:

| (b)(7)(E)

{U//LES) Vielence During Travel Through Mexico:

d (b)(7)(E)

InrorMAaTION GAPS

(b)(7)(E)

UNCLASSIFIED/LES 12/05/2021

Page 30i'6
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PNCLASSIFIEDVLER (b)(7)E)

REPORTING NOTICE

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E) i at ' (b}(7)E) for (B)6), (B)T)C)

UNCLASSIFIEDVLES 127052021 Page 4 0f 6
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DNCLASSIFIED//LES

(b)(7)(E)

INCLASSIFIED/LES
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UNCLASSIFIED/LES (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

UNCLASSIFIED/LES 12/05/2021 Page 6 of 6
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1/27/2023 4:25:29 AM

To:

cc. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Del Rio Sector

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 9:22:39 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Ce:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Re: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

i i
{(B)(6), ()TNC) |
: i

| S |

I couldn't find any of the fact sheets.. 1askedi®)®). ®X(C) also and he doesn't remember a Fact Sheet for the

Uvalde Incident.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S20 FE 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From:i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023, 6:40 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i

Subject: RE: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

i (b)(6), (bX7HC)
: i

Questions:

1. Canyou confirm that the fact sheet is the most up to date information. | generated it on June 2™, but not sure if

this is the most up to date sir.
2. Do you have an AAR for the Uvalde incident
3. Isthere a Fact Sheet on the Haitian Mass migration incident

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent

Strategic Communications Branch
Office:.__(b)(6), (b)Y7)C) _

Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Bt et e e ed
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 6:19 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:: (b)(6), (P}7)C)

Subject: FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

AAR on the Haitian Migration event.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

DIVISION CHIEF

LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONAL PROGRAMS
DEL RIQ SECTOR

DESK: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

CELL: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).;

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ser_lt: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:11 PM
Toy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:40:29 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Del Rioc Mass Migration Event AAR

Good afternoon Chiefs,

Please find the final Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR attached.

The seventeen (17} day Mass Migration Event (MME) required a whole of government response to ensure the
safety, rapid transport, and efficient processing of migrants from 58 different countries that illegally crossed
into the United States and congregated under the Del Rio Port of Entry International Bridge. The MME was
unlike anything that CBP had encountered in its history and at its peak 14,921 migrants were staged under

the bridge. In total, some 19,752 migrants were taken into custody.

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
migrants in need of medical assistance! (bY7XE)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

been successful without the assistance received and the unwavering and dedicated effort of some 2,266
people from across this great nation.

Best,! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 12/5/2021 3:18:05 PM

To: ()(6). (b)(7)(C)

cc DRT OPS DIV (b)(6) i (0)(6). (R)(T)(C)
Subject: Fwd: FIR: Mlgrant Surge on 12/05/2021 in Del Rio, Texas

Attachments (b)(7)(E)

See FIR below.

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Patrol Agent in Charge

(b)(7)(E)
£ b)), (bUTIC) | office

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) icell

Sent via mobile

From (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 9:06:19 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:; (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FIR: Migrant Surge on 12/05/2021 in Del Rio, Texas

......................

Attached is the{ (b)(7)(E) | bl bi7ic) 1| have copied the Del Rio Station : (b)(7)(E) and the

CHS Team on this email for visibility. Please let me know if you have any questions.

V/R,

(R)(8). (B)7)(C)

.................................

(b)(ﬁ). (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?

Sent: 12/9/2021 8:55:08 PM

To: | (b)(8). (B)(7)(C) 5
cC: i (b)(6), (B)7NE) :

Subject: FW: Del Rio Sector Migrant Surge Mitigation Effort

Thoughts?

L.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Acting Chief Patrol Agent

Del Rio Sector HQ

Office ~L__(b)(6), (B)7)C) __:
Cell -__(b)(8), (B)(T)C)__| _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {

This message contains information intended only for the addressee named above. If vou believe you have
received this email in ervor, please notify the sender immediaiely.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 2:50 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?
Subject: Del Rio Sector Migrant Surge Mitigation Effort
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Respectfully,

.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GOV CBP JUNE24 000052



Field Office Director | San Antonio Field Office
LS Inmieration & Cestoms Enforcement | Enforcement & Removal Operations

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2

This commmunication 1s UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQG). It contains information that may exempt from
public refease under the Freedom of Information Act (SU.S.C. 552). 1t is to be controlled. stered, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel

who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official, No portion of this communication
should be furnished to the media, cither in written or verbal form.
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Message

From: i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Sent: 1/27/2023 12:40:12 AM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR
| ie. e
Questions:

1. Can you confirm that the fact sheet is the most up to date information. | generated it on June 2", but not sure if
this is the most up to date sir.

2. Do you have an AAR for the Uvalde incident

3. Isthere a Fact Sheet on the Haitian Mass migration incident

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Strategic Communications Branch
Office:| (b)(8), (B)(T)(C)

Cell: { (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 6:19 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Subject: FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

AAR on the Haitian Migration event.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

DIVISION CHIEF

LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONAL PROGRAMS
DEL RIO SECTOR

DESK:L Bi(8), BIT)C)

CELL:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:11 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ser_lt: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:40:29 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i _

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

the bridge. In total, some 19,752 migrants were taken into custody.!

Subject: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Good afternoon Chiefs,

Please find the final Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR attached.

Total costs are estimated at ~ $25M. And total lost import value due to POE closure is estimated at ~S45M.

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

(B)(7)(E)

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
migrants in need of medical assistance.. (bU7ME) :

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

been successful without the assistance received and the unwavering and dedicated effort of some 2,266
people from across this great nation.

Best,

GOV CBP JUNE24 000055



Message

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 1/27/2023 3:22:39 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CcC: g (b)(6), (b)T)C) j
Subject: Re: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Uvalde Incident.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S20 FE 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023, 6:40 PM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cec:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (B)(7)C) i

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
3. s there a Fact Sheet on the Haitian Mass migration incident

Regards,

 (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) |
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Strategic Communications Branch

..................................

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 6:19 PM

TO:E_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

AAR on the Haitian Migration event.

L_(b)(6), (B)(T)C)_]

DIVISION CHIEF

LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONAL PROGRAMS
DEL RIO SECTOR

DESK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)]
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CELLI! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 2:11 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ser!t: Thursday, October 7, 2021 1:40:29 PM

iT0=E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Good afternoon Chiefs,

Please find the final Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR attached.

Total costs are estimated at | (b)(7)(E) And total lost import value due to POE closure is estimated at i (b)(7)(E)

The seventeen {17} day Mass Migration Event (MME) required a whole of government response to ensure the
safety, rapid transport, and efficient processing of migrants from 58 different countries that illegally crossed
into the United States and congregated under the Del Rio Port of Entry International Bridge. The MME was
unlike anything that CBP had encountered in its history and at its peak 14,921 migrants were staged under
the bridge. In total, some 19,752 migrants were taken into custody: , _(b)(7)(E) :

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
migrants in need of medical assistance. (bY7)E)

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
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